

## About

Currently studying Interaction Design at Ulster University, Belfast. Previous experience includes UI/UX design, branding, iconography, illustration, prototyping and web design. Software skills include Adobe illustrator, Figma, sketch along with an understanding of coding platforms such as html and CSS

Phone- 07765537808.



elliemcgurk55@gmail.com



elliemcgdesign



elliemcgurk-blog



elliemcgurk.com

## Education

(2019-current)

Currently enrolled in second year Interaction design at Ulster University Belfast

(2018-19)

Completed a foundation course in Art and Design BDes (Hon)

(2016-2018)

Alevels

Art and design-

A\*

English-

A

Geography-

A

In order to achieve these results I demonstrated hard work, determination and time management

## Work experience

2018-current

Support services assistant, Omagh hospital

Currently working part time as a support services assistant in Omagh hospital. In this role I have gained valuable experience dealing with people and working as part of a team. I have developed time management skills as I have been required to prioritize my workload and ensure that tasks are completed within a set timeframe. Working in a team I have developed my communication skills and ability to work alongside others well. I participate in quality assurance initiatives, such as audit's, which motivates me to ensure all my work is preformed to a high standard. In addition, I am committed to playing my part in maintaining the safety of the hospital and its practices. This post has also developed my ability to be flexible as I have adapted to the changing demands of my role, such as working on rehabilitation wards to other areas such as urgent care. Working throughout the pandemic has taught me a great deal about working under pressure. Throughout my time in the hospital, I have often delivered training to new employees to ensure their understanding and competence. I have enjoyed the responsibility and challenges that this role has offered me.

2017-2020

## Volunteer- Edmund Rice camp, Omagh

I have been a volunteer for Edmund Rice camp, Omagh for four years. ERC is a camp for underprivileged children ages 6-11 which runs for two weeks every summer and over each Christmas period. This role has developed my communication skills and team working and as a senior leader I am now responsible for helping support younger leaders. For the past two years I have been given the responsibility of developing a concept for the yearly banner to represent the themes, activities and fun experienced by all the participants. This responsibility has given me great experience in leadership and time management and has developed my interpersonal skills as I work alongside a large group of leaders and mentors who control and manage the camp. It is incredibly fulfilling to volunteer in an environment that offers otherwise disadvantaged kids the chance to develop socially and emotionally and I have thoroughly enjoyed being a part of it for so many years.



Thinker



Problem solver



Designer

## Skills

Experienced user of many different design software's including Illustrator, Sketch and Figma. Understanding of coding platforms CSS and html including previous experience building a website with code and with webflow. Previous practical experience includes research and discovery to aid critical thinking, sketching and wireframing to help develop different ideas and build these from scratch. I have completed many different projects including experience with branding, Iconography, Illustration, UX/UI, visual design and prototyping using tools such as Invision.

## Referees

Sandra Hamilton

Supervisor at Omagh Hospital

Email- Hamilton.Sandra@westerntrust.hscni.net

Dr. Kyle Boyd

Lecturer at Ulster University

Email- ka.boyd@ulster.ac.uk